
Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Region Xf 
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DIGOS CITY 

Digos City 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 33 2 S. 2015 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: One-Day Regional Level Academic Enhancement in Araling Panlipunan Grade 
I 0 For 1 on-Economics Majors 

DATE: November 24, 2015 

1. As per Regional Memorandum No. 22, s. 2015 dated November 20, 2015, a One-Day 
Regional Level Academic Enhancement for Non-Economics Majors will be conducted 
on November 27, 2015. The venue will be announced later. 

2. The objective of this activity is to equip the Non-Economics Major teachers teaching 
Economics subjects with the necessary knowledge and skills in teaching Economics and 
maximize on how to use strategies using the DepEd Learners Modules (LM's) and 
Teaching Guides (TG's ). 

3. The participants to this activity are as follows: 

No. ofTeacher- No. ofTeacher-
Schools Participants Schools Participants 

Balabag HS Annex 1 Kapatagan NHS 1 
lgpit HS Annex 1 Ruparan NHS 1 
Matti HS Annex 1 Digos City NHS 2 
Soong HS Annex 1 

4. Foods, accommodation and other incidental expenses shall be charged to 2015 
Regional Funds while travelling expenses shall be charged to Division /Local/School 
MOOE and other sources of funds, all subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules 
and regulations. 

5. Participants are expected to arrive at the venue not later than 8:00AM and should 
leave not earlier than 5:00PM. 

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired. 
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